Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revision to August 6, 2020 Final agenda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

The Board of County Commissioners moved agenda item 1.2 on the August 4" agenda (Renewal of Lease with the
Wickham Park Senior Center Association, Inc. (D4)) to the August 6" meeting agenda under Unfinished Business agenda
item .1

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, Fl. 32940

Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statute concerning
public records. Email Communicaitons are covered under such laws and may be subject to public disclosure

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Deborah Thomas

From: Lober, Bryan <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 2:07 PM
To: Commissioner, D1; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3;

Commissioner John Tobia; Commissioner, D4; Commissioner Curt Smith; Commissioner,
D5; Isnardi, Kristine

Cc: Kimberly Powell; Donna Scott; Deborah Thomas; Samantha McDaniel; Rebecca Lober;
Abbate, Frank B; Bentley, Eden; Van, Fritz; GILES MALONE; Dave Berman
(dberman@floridatoday.com)

Subject: Memo re Commissioner Tobia's Sexual Offender / Predator Agenda Item
Attachments: Memo re Sex Offender Proposal rev 8-3-2020.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Fellow Commissioners:

Please see attached memorandum which does not solicit feedback from any Commissioner and
Commissioners are specifically asked not to respond to it (or discuss it amongst one another outside of a duly
noticed BoCC meeting) as doing so could and likely would constitute a violation of one or more provisions of
Chapters 119 and/or 286, Fla. Stat. So that it may be made available to the public, a copy of this memo is being
provided to the Clerk to the Board so that it may be included in the minutes for the Tuesday, August 4, 2020
BoCC meeting.

Please do not reply, reply all, or acknowledge receipt.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Bryan

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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott: Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Final Agenda for the 8/4/20 meeting

The final agenda for the August 4™ regular meeting of the Board is on the web page.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revisions to Advanced Agenda for 8/4/20

Attachments: 080420_Adv Agenda?2.pdf

The Advanced Agenda for the August 4" meeting has some revisions.
The agenda is on the Beach for your review.
The changes are as follows:

e Agenda |.3 Unfinished Business has been added
Agenda J.2 had verbiage added in the requested action
Agenda J.3 has been added on
Agenda J.4 has been added on

Regards.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Revised Advanced Agenda for 8/4/20

Attachments: 080420_Adv Agendal.pdf

Attached is a revised advanced agenda for the August 4, 2020 regular meeting.
H.1 - Public Hearing is added

J.3~isno longer a placeholder. It has information

The web page is up to date with the changes.

Thank you

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: August 4, 2020 Advanced Agenda

The advanced agenda for the August 4" meeting is on the Beach. Please note that Agenda Item J.2 is a placeholder and
will be completed by Thursday.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:59 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff: CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Aug 4, 2020 Agenda fixed

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:43 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff;, CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers:
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Duplicates on agenda

Please note that on the August 4™ Adv Agenda there are duplicate agendas. | have contacted Legistar and trying to
remedy this problem.

The duplicates are F.9 and F.10 and F.12 and F.13. | will have the corrected version on the Beach in the morning.
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

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: August 4, 2020 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The advanced agenda for the August 4, 2020 Board meeting will be posted tomorrow afternoon. Please make sure your
agendas are entered and submitted for approval.

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

From: Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Lewis, Sally A

Cc Mascellino, Carol; Smith, Nathan; Commissioner Rita Pritchett; Deborah Thomas; Engle,
Jennifer

Subject: EBIAC Appointment for August 4th BOCC Meeting

Attachments: Employee Benefits - Nate.docx

Good afternoon, Sally.
On behalf of Commissioner Pritchett, please find attached a appointment to the EBIAC for the August 4" BOCC agenda.

Thanks,

Mancia Vewell
Chief Legislative Aide to Commissioner Rita Pritchett
Marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov
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District 1 Commission Office

2000 S. Washington Avenue, Suite 2
Titusville, Florida 32780
321-607-6901

Please note: ‘

Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the
offices of elected officials are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



DISTRICT 1 COMMISSION OFFICE
ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENT
COMMISSIONER RITA PRITCHETT

ADVISORY BOARD:

Employee Benefits Advisory Committee

MEMBER:

Nathan (Nate) Smith

BUSINESS ADDRESS:

2000 South Washington Ave, Suite 2
Titusville, FL 32780

HOME ADDRESS:

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

Nathan.smith@brevardfl.gov

PHONE:

W: 321-607-6901

REAPPOINTMENT:

New

REPLACING:

Marcia Newell

TERM OF APPOINTMENT:

08/04/2020 to 12/31/2020




